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(A)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Report Only

X Recognition

Presenter(s): JOHN COX, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C & |
VERONICA CHACON, RAY DARR PRINCIPAL

RECOGNITION OF JULIETA HEADY’S 4™ GRADE CLASS AT RAY DARR ELEMENTARY
FOR HAVING FIVE WEEKS OF PERFECT ATTENDANCE IN A SIX-WEEK PERIOD.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action ltem

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




RayH.DarrElementarySchool

841 Memo Robinson Rd . P :830-756-7060
Eagle Pass, TX 78852 AboveallStudentsFirst” o o34 708 0090

MEMORANDUM

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Verdnica Chacén, Principal U\Q,‘@ \“50\\0(

Date:  November 20, 2019

Subject: SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION

| would like to officially request the recognition of Mrs. Heady’s 4 grade
class for having perfect attendance for five weeks within a six-week
period. Mrs. Heady’s students have done an exceptional job by
attending school every day.

#ATTENDANCE MATTERS @ RAY DARR!
WAY TO GO MAVERICKS!

Thank you very much for your consideration.



